
From: Chalk, Laurence
To: Planning; David Elmore
Cc: Planning
Subject: 6/2021/0505/COND consultation response
Date: 03 March 2021 12:22:59

** WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please
be extra vigilant when opening attachments or clicking links ** 
.
Good Afternoon,
I have reviewed the documents and am able to recommend discharge of the following conditions:
1 (construction management plan) as it has been proposed how pollution will be dealt with.
2 (surface water drainage) as infiltration will not be used and the proposal is to use the Hatfield
Business Park sites widely adopted foul and surface water drainage system.
7 (details of foundation design of approval) as we have discussed with the developers structural
engineers regarding our concerns of connecting upper and lower aquifers, and migrations of the
bromate plume. The use of vibro stone columns were proposed to address these concerns and
are confirmed in the recent document submission for discharge of condition.
Kind regards
Laurence

Laurence Chalk
Catchment Officer
Environmental Enhancement
_____________________

Affinity Water Limited
Tamblin Way, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9EZ
Mobile: 07795 637091
Email: laurence.chalk@affinitywater.co.uk
affinitywater.co.uk || facebook.com/affinitywater || twitter.com/affinitywater || linkedin.com/company/affinity-water

_________________________________________________________________________
This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may also be legally privileged
or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or
any parts of it please notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone on 01707 268 111
immediately on receipt and then delete the message from your system. You should not
disclose the contents to any other person, nor take copies nor use it for any purposes and to
do so could be unlawful. The presence of this footnote indicates: this email message has
been tested for the presence of known computer viruses, unless the email has been
encrypted (in part or full) wherein the email will not be checked for computer viruses. All
incoming and outgoing emails may be monitored in line with current legislation. Affinity
Water Limited (Company Number 02546950) is registered in England and Wales having
their registered office, at Tamblin Way, Hatfield, Hertfordshire, AL10 9EZ.
www.affinitywater.co.uk
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